

a Leyland Lion LSC1 registered EC 7624 during the Second World War. Whether or not he operated it as a public service vehicle is far from clear. Smith had apparently bought the vehicle by February 1943 and retained it until the end of 1947 when it passed to a St Albans Showman who used it as living quarters. Whether Smith was also a Showman has not been established.

EC 7624 started life in April 1927 with the Kendal Motor Bus Company who in turn sold out to Ribble Motor Services in April 1930. Ribble withdrew it in 1938 and it then passed though the hands of a couple of Dealers before being purchased by R A P Smith.

Rolling Stock:

Regn. No.	Chassis	Туре	Chassis No.	Body	Seats	Dates			Former	Disposal	Nts
						New	S/H	W/D	Owner		
EC 7624	Leyland	Lion LSC1	45544	Leyland	B31F	4/27	by 2/43	12/47	Allsop (Dealer), Sheffield	Wood (Showman), St Albans	



This photograph shows Leyland Lion EC 7624 parked at Northampton circa 1958 whilst still owned by a St Albans Showman.

Bygone Buses of Northamptonshire is compiled by R M Warwick, "Torestyn" 101 Broadway East, Northampton NN3 2PP, who would be pleased to be advised of any additional information relating to the above operator. The records of the PSV Circle and the Omnibus Society have been consulted extensively for this series and acknowledgement and thanks are due to these organisations.